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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 9:34 PM


To: Brian Ellrott; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; j.stuart@noaa.gov; Barbara Byrne; Brittany


Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Naseem Alston


Subject: Accelerated ROC schedule


All,


As a result of meetings today, NMFS committed to:


-- an expedited review of the Shasta Division effects section, and to send the section out tonight to


DOI/Reclamation.


-- sending out the Delta and American River division sections tomorrow night to DOI/Reclamation.


Therefore, please coordinate within your respective division teams and have all reviewer comments addressed


(in track changes) and sent to me by 4 p.m. Thursday.


Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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